






















From: Rodriguez, Lisa on behalf of Conrad, Donald
To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: VOCA funds for victims being traded away - calls needed immediately
Date: Thursday, November 05, 2015 7:21:35 AM

 

 

From: Flores, Kirstin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 5:02 PM
To: Anderson, Ryan; Conrad, Donald
Cc: Rieve, Shaun; McKinstry, Courtney
Subject: RE: VOCA funds for victims being traded away - calls needed immediately

 

Sure – will start on first thing tomorrow morning.

 

From: Anderson, Ryan 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 4:48 PM
To: Conrad, Donald
Cc: Flores, Kirstin; Rieve, Shaun; McKinstry, Courtney
Subject: RE: VOCA funds for victims being traded away - calls needed immediately

 

Yes, a letter from Brnovich to Congressional delegation would be good. We can work on getting some local media hits on that.

Kirstin – can you take a first attempt at drafting a letter?  Can be very simple. We will work on formatting and putting in AG’s voice.

 

Thanks for calling to our attention.

 

From: Conrad, Donald 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Anderson, Ryan
Cc: Flores, Kirstin
Subject: FW: VOCA funds for victims being traded away - calls needed immediately

 

We need some help on this issue.  We would like to weigh in on the proposed cuts.  I don’t think a letter from Kirstin or me will help much. 
What do you think about something from the AG?

 

From: Flores, Kirstin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 9:24 AM
To: Conrad, Donald
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: VOCA funds for victims being traded away - calls needed immediately

 

Don, 

I was notified of a threat against the federal Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) funding yesterday.  This funding affects our office directly as it pays
for our victim advocates.  Additionally, most recently, we have proposed it pay for an administrative assistant and additional trainer. 
Statewide, this funding has significant impact as it provides funding for hundreds of victim advocates and service providers to provide
essential services to victims of crime.  The VOCA fund has been underfunded and this year’s increase was much needed and essential to
providing quality services.  More details about the fund and the affect a congressional sweep would have are below. 

My question for you is, are we able to contact party leaders to express our concerns about a potential sweep?  Should it be our legislative
people who would do this?  Please advise.

Thank you.
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Kirstin

From: National Org for Victim Assistance [mailto:NatOrgVictimAssistance-noreply@trynova.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 6:21 AM
To: Flores, Kirstin
Subject: VOCA funds for victims being traded away - calls needed immediately

 

NOVA

NOVA

NOVA stands with the National Task Force to End Sexual and
Domestic Violence Against Women - and all Victim Service
Organizations on this critical matter!

Don't cut VOCA
 

Calls Needed Immediately: VOCA Funding for Victims of Crime Under Threat
November 3, 2015

Please forward Widely! 
 

We must make our voices clear and loud right now to sustain VOCA funding

While many aspects of the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015, signed by President Obama this week, are good for vulnerable people,
steady funding for the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) is at risk. Looking for ways to provide additional funding for defense and
human needs, the Budget deal took $1.5 billion out of the non-taxpayer-generated VOCA funds, which are dedicated to
direct victim services, to pay for the overall increase in funding. If this deal is sustained, the amount of VOCA funds
allocated each year could be much lower than last year's appropriations and the similar current amount budgeted in both the U.S.
House ($2.7 billion) and Senate ($2.6 billion). Appropriations bills for FY 2016 will determine if VOCA is funded at the 2015 and
2016 recommended levels.

Call your Members of Congress right now (especially if they are on the Appropriations committees or
party leaders, see below) with this message:

"Do not reduce the funds allocated for VOCA. We count on VOCA to fund direct services such as (name critical services
such as shelter, rape crisis services, legal assistance, direct counseling, etc.). This money comes from criminal fines, not
taxpayer money and barely meets the needs of programs and services to victims. In 2015, VOCA was increased in order to
truly help the many victims who have been going without critical support services. There is at least $12 billion balance in this
fund and VOCA dedicated funding is a small part of that. If VOCA is cut from the 2015 level, it will be devastating. It will
harm our programs by (include details such as â€“ reduced numbers of victims who could be served, reduced professional
and skilled staff, reduced or eliminated victim service and prevention programs). In this year's Appropriations process and
beyond, Congress must maintain its commitment to helping the most vulnerable victims escape and heal from violence and
abuse and rebuild their lives. Please don't turn back the clock on victims. Please tell Appropriators that victims in [Your
state] are counting on sustained VOCA funds. With over $12 billion in the VOCA fund, this is not the time to cut funding for
victim services."

To reach your Representative and Senator:

Find your Senators and Representative here (https://www.opencongress.org/people/zipcodelookup); enter your full
nine-digit zip code for the best results. You will be taken to their contact info, including phone number. Be sure to say you are a
constituent! You can also call the Capitol switchboard: (202) 224-3121. Choose Representative and then enter your zip
code to be transferred. When you are done leaving a message for your Representative, call back and follow the same process to
leave messages for your Senators. Special attention should be given to the Senate and House Appropriations committee
members, so if your Members are either with us or hopeless, contact the "money" folks who will decide how to divvy up the funds.
http://appropriations.house.gov/about/members and
http://www.senate.gov/general/committee_membership/committee_memberships_SSAP.htm

Tweet 'till you drop!

Tweet @your Senators' and Representative's Twitter handle (you can find this in the search box at the top right hand part of your
screen) messages like these:

Please protect the Victims of Crime Act. Rape Crisis Centers need to help victims on waiting lists. #DontCutVOCA
 

Domestic violence victims need VOCA to stay safe. Too many are turned away. #DontCutVOCA
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#DontCutVOCA when the FY 15 increase is just starting to help hurting victims.
 

#DontCutVOCA just when survivors of sexual assault are finding courage to seek services.
 

Some key contacts:

@HalRogersKY

@CongCulberson

@SpeakerRyan

@SenatorBarb

@SenShelby

@SenateMajLdr

For more information see http://4vawa.org

NOVA on Facebook
facebook.com/NOVAVictims

NOVA Blog
trynova.org/blog

NOVA on Twitter
@NOVAVictims

Please do not reply to this email as this is an automated message. To contact us, please visit our website and click on the Contact Us link.

Click to Unsubscribe or call  703-535-6682 M-F, 9-5 EST.
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